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From: Rene Boisvert [rene@boulevardequity com]
Sent:  Friday, August 01, 2008 2:33 PM  gpyironmental Heaith

To: 'Plunkett, Steven, Env. Heaith' -p : O o " V h
Cc: ‘Drogos, Danna, Env. Health'
' RENE

Subject: (RENE / CENTER ST} RO0000484 800 Center — 10 DAYS 77 F

R
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Steve —
Good afternoon.

These delays are killing us !!' Your letter promises 1-2 days and today is day 10.
Our meeting was a month ago. Ouch !!

I'm being told this file is a “priority” .... but from my vantage point it sure isn’'t coming
out that way.

Please, please help. %.%-Ob
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From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health [mailto:steven. plunkett@®acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 1:59 PM vzb a Y s h Fe
To: 'Rene Boisvert'
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I spoke to lan Robb on July 10. | neglected to inform you of our conversation, 1 apologize for the oversight. | have
completed my review and have prepared a directive letter for Chevron, which Donna and | will review on July 22.
You will be receiving our directive letter within a day or two of my review with Donna.

Thank you for your cooperation. m AD.

Sincerely,

Steven Plunkett C hv \ CDV VT O N

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway YOV To HELP GFI H ‘—
Alameda, CA 94501

510-383-1787
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steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Rene Boisvert
800 Center LLC
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“The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is its engine.”
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